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February 2, 2017

Thomas J. Amodeo, Jr.
516 Lakeside Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

RE:  Application before the Town of Newburgh Zoning Board of Appeals

Dear Mr. Amodeo:

I write to you in my capacity as counsel for the Town of N ewburgh Zoning
Board of Appeals to advise you that the Board did, on January 26, 2017 grant
your request to continue your public hearing until the February 23, 2017
Zoning Board meeting.

Please be advised that it is not the standard practice of the Board to grant
additional adjournments and it is the intention of the Board to move forward
with your application on February 23, 2017 regardless of your presence.

Please be guided accordingly.

Very truly yours,
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DAVID A. DONOVAN

éc: Talcotﬁ Engineering & Design, PLLC, Attn: Charles T. Brown, PE
Town of Newburgh ZBA




